3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Rights and Permissions (ELS)

To: Ali Altaee
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Permissions form [240502-009404]
Date: Friday, 3 May 2024 3:20:10 PM

Dear Ali Altaee

We hereby grant you permission to reproduce the material detailed below in print and
electronic format at no charge subject to the following conditions:

RE: Iron slag/activated carbon-electrokinetic system with anolyte recycling for single
and mixture heavy metals remediation, Science of The Total Environment, Volume 930,
2024, Hamdi et al.

Proposed use: To be used in the conference presentation

1. If any part of the material to be used (for example, figures) has appeared in our publication
with credit or acknowledgment to another source, permission must also be sought from that
source. If such permission is not obtained then that material may not be included in your
publication/copies.

2. Suitable acknowledgment to the source must be made, either as a footnote or in a
reference list at the end of your publication as follows:

“This article was published in Publication title, Vol number, Author(s), Title of article, Page
Nos, Copyright Elsevier (or appropriate Society name) (Year).”

3. This permission is granted for non-exclusive world rights in all languages.

4. Reproduction of this material is granted for the purpose for which permission is hereby
given, and includes use in any future editions of the work you have been granted permission
to use this material in. The material may not be reproduced or used in any other way,
including use in combination with an artificial intelligence tool (including to train an algorithm,
test, process, analyse, generate output and/or develop any form of artificial intelligence tool),
or to create any derivative work and/or service (including resulting from the use of artificial
intelligence tools).

Kind regards,

Roopa Lingayath
Senior Copyrights Specialist
| HCM - Health Content Management

Visit Elsevier Permissions

From: Ali Altaee
Date: Thursday, May 02, 2024 06:31 AM GMT



mailto:Permissions@elsevier.com

mailto:Ali.Altaee@uts.edu.au

https://url.au.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/vC3qCD1v07H5JM89GhWy_I-?domain=elsevier.com/



Formstack Submission For: Permissions form
Submitted at 05/02/24 2:31 AM

The content is NOT availabale on

I have checked ScienceDirect: . .
ScienceDirect

Proposed use:: Reuse in conference proceedings

ISBN::

Publication year:: 2024

Chapter number and title::

Volume number:: https://doi.org/10.1016/].scitotenv.2024.17251

Page numbers:: 16

Website URL::

Please provide original figure
number(s): :




https://url.au.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/F0NoCGv097U1Oqz7XcpxaqD?domain=elsevier-forms.formstack.com

https://url.au.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/xRgOCJyBPjFqAyjJMcL8TZW?domain=doi.org



Are you the author of the

. . Yes
Elsevier material?:

Please provide details of how
the Elsevier author is involved::

Will you be translating the

material?: e

(Intended) publisher of the new

conference
work::

Author(s) of the new work::

What will be the total number
of participants / attendees /
users?:

Will your project be
sponsored?:

What is the total number of
copies that will be distributed?:

Please describe how the
material will be used / included
in your project::






On which channel will the
programme/documentary/movie
be broadcasted?:

How many times will the
programme/documentary/movie
be broadcasted in a year?:

For whom is the application
being developed?:

Are high-res figures required: No

Please provide the details of
your proposed use:

Name: Ali Altaee

15 Broadway, ultimo
Address: Sydney 2007
Australia

Phone:

Is the Billing address same as

above address: e




mailto:ali.altaee@uts.edu.au



Copyright © 2024 Formstack, LLC. All rights reserved. This is a customer service email.

Formstack, 11671 Lantern Road, Suite 300, Fishers, IN 46038

This email is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email
and delete this email from your inbox. Any unauthorized use or distribution of this email, in
whole or in part, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any price quotes contained in this
email are merely indicative and will not result in any legally binding or enforceable obligation.
Unless explicitly designated as an intended e-contract, this email does not constitute a
contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer.

Elsevier Limited. Registered Office: 125 London Wall, London, EC2Y 5AS, Registration No.
1982084, Registered in England and Wales. Privacy Policy



https://url.au.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/aQ9qCL7EPlFRwXzW8hg3Q_9?domain=elsevier.com



